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Legislative File No: 2008-0184

TO: Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Ed Anzek, Director, Department of Planning and Development (Ext. 2572)
DATE: April 21, 2008

SUBJECT: 19" Annual Earl Borden Awards

REQUEST:

Historic Districts Commission presentation of the 19" Annual Earl Borden Award.

BACKGROUND:

The Historic Districts Commission presents the Earl Borden Award yearly to honor excellence in
preservation. The following recipients will receive the 2008 Award:

1)

Preservation Leadership Award

The Residents of the City of Rochester Hills
(for their vision in passing the Open Space Millage)

The “Save our Open Space” and “Greenspace Yes!” Committee Members
(for their facilitation of the Millage questions and for their vision in “helping us
preserve what we were”)

To Pamela Bratton Wallace and Andrew Krupp

(for their leadership, drive and continuity in bringing the preservation of open
space to a successful conclusion)

Light refreshments will be served immediately after the Awards presentation
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